Susan Haley

From: |

Sent: 03 December 2025 18:08

To: Susan Haley

Subject: Re: AB/133/25/HH - Riverside House, 2 Fitzalan Road
Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. You should take extra care when clicking
links or opening attachments - if you are unsure the content is safe contact the IT Helpdesk before clicking
or opening.

Dear Ms Hayley,

| am happy with the change of description.
Manyt hanks

Bertille

From: Susan Haley <Susan.Haley@arun.gov.uk>
Sent: 03 December 2025 16:19

Subject: AB!133!25!HH - Riverside House, 2 Fitzalan Road

Dear Ms Guilbert

Following a further review of the application AB/133/25/HH, we believe the description does not
accurately describe the proposal.

From the plans submitted we believe a more accurate description would be ‘First floor front/side
extension and roof extension’.

Please could you confirm you are happy to make this amendment.
Kind regards

Susan Haley

Planner (Degree Apprentice)

Planning

T: 01903 737694
E: susan.haley@arun.gov.uk

Please note: | am out of the office every Thursday.

To register to receive notification of planning applications in your area please go to
//www1.arun.qgov.uk/planning-application-finder




Arun District Council, Civic Centre, Maltravers Rd
Littlehampton, West Sussex, BN17 5LF
www.arun.gov.uk

Our priorities...

Improving the Delivering the Supporting our Fulfilling Arun's
wellbeing of Arun right homes in environment economic potential
the right places to support us

DISTRICT COUNCIL

https://www.arun.gov.uk

DX 57406 Littlehampton

You can view Arun District Council's Privacy Policy from https://www.arun.gov.uk/privacy-policy

Important Notice This e-mail is intended exclusively for the addressee and may contain information that is confidential and/or privileged. If you
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party. The Council reserves the right to monitor e-mails in accordance with relevant legislation. Whilst outgoing e-mails are checked for
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